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Suzanne Leshchyshyn

From: Suzanne Leshchyshyn
Sent: September-12-19 1:03 PM
To:
Cc: David Smejkal
Subject: PR19005 Notice of Receipt of Statement of Concern
Attachments: PR19005 Receipt of SOC Letter RMcPhee 12 Sep 19.pdf

TrackingTracking: Recipient Delivery

David Smejkal Delivered: 12/09/2019 1:03 PM

Suzanne Leshchyshyn Delivered: 12/09/2019 1:03 PM

Find attached a letter acknowledging receipt of your statement of concern for Application PR19005, Stant Enterprises 
Ltd.  
 

Suzanne Leshchyshyn 
Field Office Administrator, Central Region 
Natural Resources Conservation Board 
303, 4920 51 Street, Red Deer AB T4N 6K8 
P: 403‐340‐5241 
F: 403‐340‐5599 
Suzanne.Leshchyshyn@nrcb.ca 
website: www.nrcb.ca 
 

NRCB core values: Integrity; Fairness; Respect; Excellence; Service 
 
This communication is intended for the use of the recipient to which it is addressed, and may contain confidential, personal and/or privileged information. Please 
contact me immediately if you are not the intended recipient of this communication, and do not copy, distribute, or take action relying on it. Any communication 
received in error, or subsequent reply, should be deleted. 
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